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Information and Referral About Victims’ Rights,  
Services, and Criminal & Juvenile Justice Resources 

 
Agency Toll-free 

telephone and 
TTY  

Hours of 
operation 

Online  

Bureau of Indian Affairs Indian 
Country Child Abuse Hotline 

800-633-5155 24/7/365 http://www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-
affairs.html  

Child Welfare Information Gateway 800-394-3366 Monday – Friday 
8:30 am – 5:30 pm 

EST 

http://www.childwelfare.gov/  

Federal Trade Commission Identity 
Theft Hotline 

877-ID-THEFT 24/7/365 http://www.ftc.gov/bcp/edu/microsite
s/idtheft/  

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol 
and Drug Information 

800-729-6686 
TDD Hotline  

800-487-4889 
Español  

877-767-8432 

24/7/365 http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/  

National Criminal Justice Reference 
Service (Office for Victims of Crime, 
Justice Statistics Clearinghouse, and 
Juvenile Justice Clearinghouse) 

800-851-3420 
TTY 877-712-9279 

Monday – Friday 
10 am – 6:00 pm 

EST 

www.ncjrs.gov 
 

Office for Victims of Crime Training 
and Technical Assistance Center 

866-OVC-TTAC 
TTY 866-682-8880  

Monday – Friday 
8:30 am – 5:00 pm 

EST 

www.ovcttac.org  

American Domestic Violence Crisis 
Line (for American citizens victimized 
abroad) 

1-866-USWOMEN Monday – Friday 
9:00 a.m. to 11:00 

p.m., PST 

www.866uswomen.org  

APPRISS (provider of the VINE and 
SAVIN services) 

800-816-0491  
TTY 866-847-1298 

24/7/365 www.appriss.com  

Battered Women’s Justice Project 800-903-0111 Monday – Friday 
8:30 am – 4:30 pm 

CST 

www.bjwp.org  

Childhelp USA National Hotline 800-4-A-CHILD 
TDD 800-2-A-

CHILD 

24/7/365 www.childhelp.org  

Health Resource Center on Domestic 
Violence 

888-792-2873 Monday – Friday 
9:00 am – 5:00 pm 

PST 

www.endabuse.org  

Mothers Against Drunk Driving 
(general) 

800-GET-MADD Monday – Friday 
8:00 am – 5:00 pm 

CST 

www.madd.org  

MADD Victim/Survivor Helpline 877-MADD-HELP 
(877-623-3435) 

24/7/365 
English and 

Spanish 

www.madd.org  

National Center for Missing and 
Exploited Children 

800-843-5678 
TDD 800-826-7653 

24/7/365 www.missingkids.com  

National Center for Victims of Crime 800-FYI-CALL 
TTY 800-211-7996 

Monday – Friday  
8:30 am – 8:30 pm 

EST 

www.ncvc.org  
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National Children’s Alliance 800-239-9950 Monday – Friday 

9:00 am – 5:00 pm 
EST 

http://www.nca-online.org  

National Crime Prevention Council 800-NCPC-911 Monday – Friday 
8:00 am – 4:30 pm 

EST 

www.ncpc.org  

National Domestic Violence Hotline 800-799-SAFE 
TTY Hotline  

800-787-3224 

24/7/365 http://www.ndvh.org/help/index.html  

National Organization for Victim 
Assistance 

800-TRY-NOVA 24/7/365 www.trynova.org  

National Organization of Parents Of 
Murdered Children, Inc. 

888-818-POMC Monday – Friday 
8:00 am – 5:00 pm 

EST 

www.pomc.com  

National Resource Center on 
Domestic Violence 

800-537-2238 
TTY Hotline  

800-553-2508 

Monday – Friday 
8:00 am – 5:00 pm 

EST 

http://www.nrcdv.org/  

National Resource Center to End 
Violence Against Native Women 

877-733-7623 Monday – Friday 
8:00 am – 5:00 pm 

CST 

http://www.sacred-circle.com/  

National Sexual Violence Resource 
Center 

877-739-3895 
TTY 717-909-0715 

Monday, Thursday, 
Friday 

9:00 am – 5:00 pm 
EST 

Tuesday and 
Wednesday 

9:00 am – 8:00 pm 
EST  

http://www.nsvrc.org/  

National Teen Dating Abuse Helpline 866-331-9474 
TTY 866-331-8453 

24/7/365 www.loveisrespect.org  

Rape, Abuse & Incest National 
Network 

800-656-HOPE 24/7/365 www.rainn.org  

Resource Center on Child Custody 
Protection 

800-527-3223 Monday – Friday  
8:00 am – 5:00 pm 

PST 

http://www.ncjfcj.org  
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Online Victim Assistance, Criminal, and 
Juvenile Justice-related Resources 

 
Federal Agencies/Resources 
Bureau of Justice Assistance www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA 
Bureau of Justice Statistics www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs 
Center for Substance Abuse Prevention http://prevention.samhsa.gov 
Center for Substance Abuse Treatment http://csat.samhsa.gov 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention www.cdc.gov 
Federal Bureau of Investigation www.fbi.gov 
Uniform Crime Reports www.fbi.gov/ucr/ucr.htm 
Federal Judicial Center www.fjc.gov 
USA.Gov www.usa.gov 
National Archive of Criminal Justice Data www.icpsr.umich.edu/NACJD 
National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information http://ncadi.samhsa.gov/ 
National Criminal Justice Reference Service www.ncjrs.org 
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration www.nhtsa.dot.gov 
National Institute of Corrections www.nicic.org 
National Institute of Justice www.ojp.usdoj.gov/nij 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism www.niaaa.nih.gov 
National Institute on Drug Abuse www.drugabuse.gov 
National Sex Offender Registry http://www.nsopr.gov 
Office for Victims of Crime www.ovc.gov 
Office of Community Oriented Policing Services www.cops.usdoj.gov 
Office of Justice Programs www.ojp.usdoj.gov 
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org 
Office of National Drug Control Policy www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov 
Office on Violence Against Women www.usdoj.gov/ovw/ 
Supreme Court of the United States www.supremecourtus.gov 
THOMAS: Federal Legislation http://thomas.loc.gov 
U.S. Department of Education: Higher Education Center 
for Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse and Violence 
Prevention www.higheredcenter.org 
U.S. Department of Education Office of Safe and Drug-
Free Schools www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/osdfs 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Grantsnet www.hhs.gov/grantsnet 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: Grants 
Information www.hhs.gov/grants/index.shtml 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: HRSA 
Funding Opportunities www.hrsa.gov/grants/default.htm 
U.S. Department of Justice www.usdoj.gov 
U.S. Department of State: Bureau of Consular Affairs, 
Overseas Citizens' Services Victim Assistance 

http://travel.state.gov/travel/tips/emergencies/emergencies_1
748.html 

U.S. Department of Veterans' Affairs, National Center on 
PTSD www.ncptsd.org 
U.S. House of Representatives Victims' Rights Caucus http://vrc.poe.house.gov 
U.S. Parole Commission www.usdoj.gov/uspc 
National Victim-Related Organizations 
American Bar Association Center on Children and the Law www.abanet.org/child 
Commission on Domestic Violence www.abanet.org/domviol 
Commission on Law and Aging www.abanet.org/aging 
American Humane Association www.americanhumane.org 
American Professional Society on the Abuse of Children www.apsac.org 
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Anti-Defamation League www.adl.org 
Asian Task Force Against Domestic Violence www.atask.org 
Battered Women's Justice Project www.bwjp.org 
Child Abuse Prevention Network http://child-abuse.com 
Child Quest International www.childquest.org 
Child Welfare Information Gateway www.childwelfare.gov 
Child Welfare League of America www.cwla.org 
Childhelp USA www.childhelpusa.org 
Concerns of Police Survivors www.nationalcops.org 
Institute on Domestic Violence in the African American 
Community www.dvinstitute.org 
Institute on Violence, Abuse and Trauma www.ivatcenters.org 
Justice eSolution www.justicesolutions.org 
Mary Byron Project www.marybyronproject.org 
Mothers Against Drunk Driving www.madd.org 
National Alliance for Drug Endangered Children http://www.nationaldec.org/ 
National Alliance to End Sexual Violence www.naesv.org 
National Association of Crime Victim Compensation 
Boards www.nacvcb.org 
National Association of Social Workers www.socialworkers.org 
National Association of VOCA Assistance Administrators www.navaa.org 
National Center for Missing and Exploited Children www.missingkids.com 
National Center for Victims of Crime www.ncvc.org 
National Center on Elder Abuse www.elderabusecenter.org 
National Children's Alliance www.nca-online.org 
National Coalition against Domestic Violence www.ncadv.org 
National Court Appointed Special Advocates Association www.nationalcasa.org 
National Crime Victim Law Institute www.lclark.edu/org/ncvli/ 
National Crime Victims Research and Treatment Center www.musc.edu/cvc 
National Fraud Information Center www.fraud.org 
National Insurance Crime Bureau www.nicb.org 
National Multicultural Institute www.nmci.org 
National Network to End Domestic Violence www.nnedv.org 
National Organization Against Male Sexual Victimization www.malesurvivor.org 
National Organization for Victim Assistance www.trynova.org 
National Organization of Parents Of Murdered Children www.pomc.com 
National Resource Center on Domestic Violence www.nrcdv.org 
National School Safety Center www.schoolsafety.us 
National Sexual Violence Resource Center www.nsvrc.org 
National Victim Assistance Academy (OVC) www.ojp.usdoj.gov/ovc/assist/vaa.htm 
National Victims' Rights Constitutional Amendment 
Network www.nvcap.org 
National Violence Against Women Prevention Research 
Center www.vawprevention.org 
Parents for Megan's Law www.parentsformeganslaw.com 
Prevent Child Abuse America www.preventchildabuse.org 
Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network  www.rainn.org 
Safe Campuses Now www.safecampusesnow.org 
Safe NOW Project, Inc. http://safenowproject.org 
Security on Campus, Inc. www.securityoncampus.org 
Stalking Resource Center www.ncvc.org/src 
Victims' Assistance Legal Organization (VALOR) www.valor-national.org 
Voices for America's Children www.childadvocacy.org 
Witness Justice www.witnessjustice.org 
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National Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Public Policy-Related Associations 
American Center for Law and Justice www.aclj.org 
American Correctional Association www.aca.org 
American Correctional Health Services Association www.corrections.com/achsa 
American Council for Drug Education www.acde.org 
American Jail Association www.corrections.com/aja 
American Judges Association http://aja.ncsc.dni.us 
American Probation and Parole Association www.appa-net.org 
American Youth Policy Forum www.aypf.org 
Association for Conflict Resolution www.acrnet.org 
Association of Paroling Authorities International www.apaintl.org 
Association of State Correctional Administrators www.asca.net 
Balanced and Restorative Justice Project www.barjproject.org 
Center for Court Innovation www.communityjustice.org 
Center for Juvenile & Criminal Justice www.cjcj.org 
Center for Restorative Justice & Peacemaking http://rjp.umn.edu 
Center for Sex Offender Management www.csom.org 
Coalition for Juvenile Justice www.juvjustice.org 
Community Anti-Drug Coalition Institute www.coalitioninstitute.org 
Community Policing Consortium www.communitypolicing.org 
Correctional Education Association www.ceanational.org 
Council of State Governments www.csg.org 
Governors Highway Safety Association www.ghsa.org 
Higher Education Center for Alcohol and Other Drug 
Prevention www.edc.org/hec 
Institute for Law and Justice www.ilj.org 
International Association of Campus Law Enforcement 
Administrators www.iaclea.org 
International Association of Chiefs of Police www.theiacp.org 
International Association of Reentry www.reentry.cc/ 
Join Together www.jointogether.org 
National Association for Community Mediation www.nafcm.org 
National Association for Court Management www.nacmnet.org 
National Association for Native American Children of 
Alcoholics www.whitebison.org/nanacoa 
National Association of Attorneys General www.naag.org 
National Association of Counties www.naco.org 
National Association of Drug Court Professionals www.nadcp.org 
National Association of Police Organizations www.napo.org 
National Association of State Alcohol & Drug Abuse 
Directors www.nasadad.org 
National Association of State Judicial Educators http://nasje.org/ 
National Association of Women Judges www.nawj.org 
National Center for Neighborhood Enterprise www.cneonline.org 
National Center for State Courts www.ncsconline.org 
National Center on Addiction and Substance Abuse www.casacolumbia.org 
National Conference of State Legislatures www.ncsl.org 
National Consortium for Justice Information and Statistics www.search.org 
National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges www.ncjfcj.org 
National Criminal Justice Association www.ncja.org 
National District Attorneys Association http://www.ndaa.org/ 
National Governors Association www.nga.org 
National Indian Justice Center www.nijc.indian.com 
National Judicial College www.judges.org 
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National Juvenile Detention Association www.njda.com 
National Law Enforcement and Corrections Technology 
Center www.nlectc.org 
National League of Cities www.nlc.org 
Mental Health America www.nmha.org 
National Organization of Black Law Enforcement 
Executives www.noblenatl.org 
National Sheriffs' Association www.sheriffs.org 
Partnership for a Drug-Free America www.drugfree.org/ 
Police Executive Research Forum www.policeforum.org 
Police Foundation www.policefoundation.org 
Restorative Justice Online www.restorativejustice.org 
Restorative Justice Project www.restorativejusticeproject.org 
Southern Poverty Law Center www.splcenter.org 
State Justice Institute www.statejustice.org 
Victim Offender Mediation Association www.voma.org 
State Crime Victim Compensation Programs 
Alabama www.acvcc.state.al.us  
Alaska www.state.ak.us/admin/vccb  
Arizona www.acjc.state.az.us/victim/victcomp.asp 
Arkansas http://www.acic.org/justice/ 
California http://www.victimcompensation.ca.gov/ 
Colorado http://dcj.state.co.us/ovp/comp_english.htm  
Connecticut www.jud.ct.gov/crimevictim 
Delaware http://courts.delaware.gov/vccb/  
District of Columbia www.dccourts.gov/dccourts/superior/cvcp.jsp  
Florida www.myfloridalegal.com/victims  
Georgia www.ganet.org/cjcc/victimscomp.html  
Hawaii www.hawaii.gov/cvcc/  
Idaho www.iic.idaho.gov/cv/crimevictims.htm 
Illinois www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/victims/cvc.html 
Indiana http://www.in.gov/cji/2348.htm 
Iowa www.state.ia.us/government/ag/helping_victims/index.html 
Kansas www.ksag.org/content/page/id/117 
Kentucky www.cvcb.ky.gov/ 
Louisiana http://www.lcle.la.gov/programs/cvr.asp 
Maine http://maine.gov/ag/crime/victims_compensation/index.shtml 
Maryland www.dpscs.state.md.us/victimservs/vs_cicb.shtml 
Massachusetts www.ago.state.ma.us/sp.cfm?pageid=1657 
Michigan www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-2940_3184---,00.html 
Minnesota www.ojp.state.mn.us/MCCVS/FinancialHelp  
Mississippi http://www.mississippi.gov/frameset.jsp?URL=http%3A%2F%

2Fwww.ago.state.ms.us%2Fdivisions%2Fcrime_victim%2Fcv
cinfo.php 

Missouri www.dolir.mo.gov/wc/cv_help.htm 
Montana www.doj.state.mt.us/victims/default.asp  
Nebraska www.ncc.state.ne.us/services_programs/crime_victim_repara

tions.htm  
Nevada http://dadmin.state.nv.us/Victims_FAQs.htm 
New Hampshire http://doj.nh.gov/victim/compensation.html  
New Jersey www.state.nj.us/victims  
New Mexico www.state.nm.us/cvrc  
New York www.cvb.state.ny.us/ 
North Carolina www.nccrimecontrol.org/vjs  
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North Dakota www.state.nd.us/docr/parole/victim_comp.htm  
Ohio www.ag.state.oh.us/victim/compensation.asp 
Oklahoma http://www.ok.gov/dac/Victims_Services/Victims_Comp_Clai

m_Status_&_Payment_Lookup/index.html 
Oregon www.doj.state.or.us/crimev/comp.shtml#compensation 
Pennsylvania www.pccd.state.pa.us/pccd/cwp/view.asp?a=3&Q=571196  
Rhode Island www.treasury.ri.gov/crimevictim/ 
South Carolina www.govoepp.state.sc.us/sova 
South Dakota http://dss.sd.gov/elderlyservices/services/cvc/index.asp 
Tennessee www.treasury.state.tn.us/injury.htm  
Texas http://browser.grik.net/www.oag.state.tx.us/victims/about_co

mp.shtml 
Utah www.crimevictim.utah.gov  
Vermont http://www.ccvs.state.vt.us/joomla/index.php?option=com_co

ntent&task=view&id=50&Itemid=85 
Virginia www.cicf.state.va.us 
Washington www.lni.wa.gov/ClaimsInsurance/CrimeVictims/default.asp  
West Virginia www.legis.state.wv.us/Joint/victims/main.cfm 
Wisconsin www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs 
Wyoming http://victimservices.wyoming.gov/vcomp.htm 
State VOCA Victim Assistance Agencies 
Alabama www.ago.state.al.us/victim.cfm  
Alaska www.dps.state.ak.us/cdvsa  
Arizona  www.azvictims.com 
Arkansas www.arkansas.gov/dfa/igs/igs_voca.html  
California www.oes.ca.gov/Operational/OESHome.nsf/CJPDHome?Op

enForm  
Colorado http://dcj.state.co.us/ovp/VOCA.html 
Connecticut www.jud.ct.gov/crimevictim/  
Delaware www.state.de.us/cjc/victim.shtml  
District of Columbia http://ovs.dmpsj.dc.gov/ovs/site/default.asp 
Florida http://myfloridalegal.com/victims  
Georgia www.ganet.org/cjcc/voca.html  
Hawaii http://hawaii.gov/ag/cpja/main/gp 
Idaho www2.state.id.us/crimevictim/ 
Illinois www.icjia.org/public/index.cfm?metaSection=Grants&metaPa

ge=ICJIAGrants  
Indiana http://www.in.gov/cji/2605.htm 
Iowa www.state.ia.us/government/ag/helping_victims/services/gran

t_program.html 
Kansas www.ksag.org/content/page/id/58 
Kentucky http://ag.ky.gov/victims/  
Louisiana www.lcle.state.la.us/programs/cva.asp 
Maine www.maine.gov/dhhs/index.shtml 
Maryland www.dhr.state.md.us/victim  
Massachusetts www.mass.gov/mova 
Michigan www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-2940_3184---,00.html 
Minnesota www.ojp.state.mn.us/grants/crime_victim_grants/index.htm  
Mississippi www.dps.state.ms.us/dps/dps.nsf/divpages/ps2ojp?OpenDoc

ument  
Missouri http://www.dps.mo.gov/MOVC/Main/main.htm 
Montana http://doj.mt.gov/victims/default.asp 
Nebraska www.ncc.state.ne.us/  
Nevada Department of Human Resources www.dhhs.nv.gov 
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New Hampshire www.doj.nh.gov/victim/compensation.html 
New Jersey www.nj.gov/lps/dcj/victimwitness/index.html 
New Mexico www.state.nm.us/cvrc/voca.html  
New York http://www.cvb.state.ny.us/home.aspx 
North Carolina www.gcc.state.nc.us/ForPreApp/victims.htm  
North Dakota www.state.nd.us/docr/parole/voca_grant.htm  
Ohio www.ag.state.oh.us/victim/assistance.asp 
Oklahoma www.ok.gov/dac/Fedral_Grants/index.html 
Oregon www.doj.state.or.us/crimev/vawa.shtml 
Pennsylvania www.pccd.state.pa.us/pccd/cwp/view.asp?a=3&Q=571196  
Rhode Island www.rijustice.state.ri.us/voca  
South Carolina www.scdps.org/ojp/voca/voca_grant.html  
South Dakota http://dss.sd.gov/elderlyservices/services/cvc/index.asp 
Tennessee www.state.tn.us/finance/rds/ocjp.htm  
Texas http://governor.state.tx.us/cjd/ 
Utah www.crimevictim.utah.gov/ 
Vermont www.ccvs.state.vt.us/ 
Virginia www.dcjs.virginia.gov/victims  
Washington www.lni.wa.gov/ClaimsIns/CrimeVictims/default.asp 
West Virginia www.wvdcjs.com/justiceprograms/victimsofcrime.html  
Wisconsin www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/voca/voca_program.asp  
Wyoming http://vssi.state.wy.us/ 
State Attorneys General Victim Services Programs 
Alabama www.ago.state.al.us/victim.cfm  
Alaska www.law.state.ak.us/department/criminal/victims_assist.html  
Arizona www.azag.gov/victims_rights/index.html 
Arkansas www.ag.state.ar.us  
California http://ag.ca.gov/victimservices/index.htm  
Colorado http://www.ago.state.co.us/safe_communities.cfmcpyID=105.

html 
Connecticut www.ct.gov/ag/site/default.asp 
Delaware www.state.de.us/attgen/main_page/victims/victims_guide.sht

ml  
District of Columbia http://occ.dc.gov/occ/cwp/view,a,3,q,530974,occNav,31692,.a

sp 
Florida http://myfloridalegal.com/victims  
Georgia http://law.ga.gov/00/channel_title/0,2094,87670814_8767097

1,00.html 
Hawaii http://hawaii.gov/ag 
Idaho www2.state.id.us/ag 
Illinois www.ag.state.il.us/victims/index.html  
Indiana www.in.gov/attorneygeneral/legal/victim/ 
Iowa www.iowaattorneygeneral.org/helping_victims/index.html  
Kansas www.ksag.org/content/page/id/40 
Kentucky http://ag.ky.gov/victims/  
Louisiana http://www.ag.state.la.us/Article.aspx?articleID=30&catID=9 
Maine www.maine.gov/ag/?r=crimeandvictims  
Maryland www.oag.state.md.us/victim.htm  
Massachusetts www.ago.state.ma.us/ 
Michigan www.michigan.gov/ag/0,1607, 7-164----,00.html 
Minnesota www.ag.state.mn.us  
Mississippi www.ago.state.ms.us/divisions/crime_victim/dva.php  
Missouri www.ago.mo.gov/crimevictims/crimevictims.htm  
Montana http://doj.state.mt.us/victims/default.asp  
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Nebraska www.ago.state.ne.us  
Nevada www.ag.state.nv.us  
New Hampshire www.doj.nh.gov/victim/index.html  
New Jersey www.state.nj.us/lps/  
New Mexico www.ago.state.nm.us/divs/vawomen/vaw.htm  
New York http://www.oag.state.ny.us/bureaus/intergov_affairs/victims_ri

ghts/about.html 
North Carolina www.ncdoj.com/victimscitizensservices/vscs_about.jsp  
North Dakota www.ag.state.nd.us/  
Ohio www.ag.state.oh.us/victim/assistance.asp 
Oklahoma www.oag.state.ok.us/oagweb.nsf/VServices!OpenPage  
Oregon http://www.doj.state.or.us/crimev/directory_vso.shtml 
Pennsylvania www.attorneygeneral.gov/  
Rhode Island http://www.riag.ri.gov/civilcriminal/victim.php 
South Carolina http://www.scattorneygeneral.org/fraud/victimsservices/index.

html 
South Dakota http://dci.sd.gov/victimservices/index.htm  
Tennessee www.attorneygeneral.state.tn.us/victim/victim.htm  
Texas http://www.oag.state.tx.us/victims/index.shtml 
Utah http://attorneygeneral.utah.gov/victims_assistance.html 
Vermont www.atg.state.vt.us/display.php?smod=165  
Virginia www.dcjs.virginia.gov/victims  
Washington www.atg.wa.gov  
West Virginia www.wvdcjs.com/justiceprograms/victimsofcrime.html 
Wisconsin www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs  
Wyoming http://vssi.state.wy.us  
State Domestic Violence Coalitions 
Alabama Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.acadv.org  
Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault www.andvsa.org 
Arizona Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.azcadv.org 
Arkansas Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.domesticpeace.com  
California Partnership to End Domestic Violence www.cpedv.org 
Colorado Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.ccadv.org 
Connecticut Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.ctcadv.org  
Delaware Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.dcadv.org  
DC Coalition Against Domestic Violence  www.dccadv.org 
Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.fcadv.org  
Georgia Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.gcadv.org  
Hawaii State Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.hscadv.org  
Idaho Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence www.idvsa.org  
Illinois Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.ilcadv.org  
Indiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.violenceresource.org/ 
Iowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.icadv.org  
Kansas Coalition Against Sexual and Domestic Violence www.kcsdv.org  
Kentucky Domestic Violence Association www.kdva.org  
Louisiana Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.lcadv.org  
Maine Coalition to End Domestic Violence www.mcedv.org  
Maryland Network Against Domestic Violence www.mnadv.org 
Massachusetts Coalition Against Sexual Assault and  
Domestic Violence 

www.janedoe.org  

Michigan Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence www.mcadsv.org  
Minnesota Coalition for Battered Women www.mcbw.org 
Mississippi Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.mcadv.org  
Missouri Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence www.mocadv.org  



Victim Service Resources 
      Provided courtesy of  

 
 
Montana Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence www.mcadsv.com  
Nebraska Domestic Violence Sexual Assault Coalition www.ndvsac.org  
Nevada Network Against Domestic Violence www.nnadv.org  
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual 
Violence 

www.nhcadsv.org 

New Jersey Coalition for Battered Women www.njcbw.org  
New Mexico State Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.nmcadv.org  
New York State Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.nyscadv.org  
North Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.nccadv.org  
North Dakota Council on Abused Women’s Services www.ndcaws.org  
Action Ohio Coalition for Battered Women www.actionohio.org  
Ohio Domestic Violence Network www.odvn.org 
Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence and  
Sexual Assault 

www.ocadvsa.org 

Spirits of Hope www.onadvc.com  
Oregon Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence www.ocadsv.com  
Pennsylvania Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.pcadv.org  
Rhode Island Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.ricadv.org  
South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence and  
Sexual Assault 

www.sccadvasa.org  

South Dakota Coalition Against Domestic Violence &  
Sexual Assault 

www.southdakotacoalition.org  

Tennessee Coalition Against Domestic and  
Sexual Violence  

www.tcadsv.org 

Texas Council on Family Violence www.tcfv.org 
Utah Domestic Violence Council www.udvac.org 
Vermont Network Against Domestic Violence and Sexual 
Assault 

www.vtnetwork.org 

Virginia Sexual and Domestic Violence Action Alliance www.vadv.org 
Washington State Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.wscadv.org 
West Virginia Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.wvcadv.org 
Wisconsin Coalition Against Domestic Violence www.wcadv.org 
Wyoming Coalition Against Domestic Violence and  
Sexual Assault 

http://www.wyomingdvsa.org/index1.htm 

State Sexual Assault Coalitions 
Alabama Coalition Against Rape http://www.acar.org/index.html 
Alaska Network on Domestic and Sexual Violence www.andvsa.org 
Arizona Sexual Assault Network www.azsan.org  
Arkansas Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.acasa.ws  
California Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.calcasa.org  
Colorado Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.ccasa.org  
Connecticut Sexual Assault Crisis Services, Inc. www.connsacs.org  
DC Rape Crisis Center www.dcrcc.org 
CONTACT Delaware, Inc. www.contactdelaware.org/ 
Florida Council Against Sexual Violence www.fcasv.org  
Georgia Network to End Sexual Assault www.gnesa.org  
Idaho Coalition Against Sexual & Domestic Violence www.idvsa.org  
Illinois Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.icasa.org  
Indiana Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.incasa.org  
Iowa Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.iowacasa.org 
Kansas Coalition Against Sexual and Domestic Violence www.kcsdv.org  
Kentucky Association of Sexual Assault Programs, Inc. http://kyasap.brinkster.net/ 
Louisiana Foundation Against Sexual Assault www.lafasa.org 
Maine Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.mecasa.org 



Victim Service Resources 
      Provided courtesy of  

 
 
Maryland Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.mcasa.org 
Massachusetts Coalition Against Sexual Assault and  
Domestic Violence 

www.janedoe.org 

Michigan Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence www.mcadsv.org 
Minnesota Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.mncasa.org 
Mississippi Coalition Against Sexual Abuse www.mscasa.org 
Missouri Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.mssu.edu/missouri/mocasa/mocasa.htm 
Montana Coalition Against Domestic & Sexual Violence www.mcadsv.com 
Nebraska Domestic Violence Sexual Assault Coalition www.ndvsac.org 
Nevada Coalition Against Sexual Violence www.ncasv.org 
New Hampshire Coalition Against Domestic and  
Sexual Violence 

www.nhcadsv.org  

New Jersey Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.njcasa.org  
New Mexico Coalition of Sexual Assault Programs, Inc. www.swcp.com/nmcsaas  
New York State Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.nyscasa.org  
New York City Alliance Against Sexual Assault www.nycagainstrape.org 
North Carolina Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.nccasa.org 
North Dakota Council on Abused Women’s Services www.ndcaws.org 
Sexual Assault Response Network of Central Ohio http://www.ohiohealth.com/body.cfm?id=980#prog 
Oklahoma Coalition Against Domestic Violence and  
Sexual Assault 

www.ocadvsa.org 

Oklahoma Native American Domestic Violence Coalition www.onadvc.com 
Oregon Coalition Against Domestic and Sexual Violence  www.ocadsv.com  
Pennsylvania Coalition Against Rape www.pcar.org  

www.dayoneri.org Day One, the Sexual Assault and Trauma Resource 
Center  
South Carolina Coalition Against Domestic Violence and S
exual Assault 

www.sccadvasa.org 

South Dakota Coalition Against Domestic Violence  
& Sexual Assault 

www.southdakotacoalition.org  

Tennessee Coalition Against Domestic and  
Sexual Violence 

www.tcadsv.org 

Texas Association Against Sexual Assault www.taasa.org 
Utah Coalition Against Sexual Assault www.ucasa.org 
Vermont Network Against Domestic Violence and Sexual 
Assault 

www.vtnetwork.org 

Virginia Sexual and Domestic Violence Action Alliance www.vsdvalliance.org 
Washington Coalition of Sexual Assault Programs www.wcsap.org 
West Virginia Foundation for Rape Information and  
Services, Inc. 

www.fris.org 

Wisconsin Coalition Against Sexual Assault  www.wcasa.org 
Wyoming Coalition Against Domestic Violence and Sexual
 Assault 

www.wyomingdvsa.org/index1.htm 

Federal and State Corrections (Adult) 
Federal Bureau of Prisons www.bop.gov  
Alabama Department of Corrections www.doc.state.al.us  
Alaska Department of Corrections www.correct.state.ak.us 
Arizona Department of Corrections www.adc.state.az.us 
Arkansas Department of Corrections www.state.ar.us/doc  
California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation www.cdcr.ca.gov 
Colorado Department of Corrections www.doc.state.co.us 
Connecticut Department of Correction www.ct.gov/doc  
Delaware Department of Correction www.state.de.us/correct/default.shtml 
District of Columbia Department of Corrections http://doc.dc.gov/doc/site/default.asp 

http://www.dayoneri.org
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Florida Department of Corrections www.dc.state.fl.us  
Georgia Department of Corrections www.dcor.state.ga.us 
Hawaii Department of Public Safety www.hawaii.gov/psd  
Idaho Department of Correction www.corr.state.id.us  
Illinois Department of Corrections www.idoc.state.il.us  
Indiana Department of Correction www.ai.org/indcorrection  
Iowa Department of Corrections www.doc.state.ia.us  
Kansas Department of Corrections http://www.dc.state.ks.us/ 
Kentucky Department of Correction www.corrections.ky.gov  
Louisiana Commission on Law 
Enforcement & Administration of Criminal Justice 

http://www.doc.louisiana.gov/ 

Maine Department of Corrections www.state.me.us/corrections 
Maryland Department of Public Safety and Correctional  
Services 

www.dpscs.state.md.us/ 

Massachusetts Department of Correction http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=eopsagencylanding&L=3&L0=
Home&L1=Public+Safety+Agencies&L2=Massachusetts+Dep
artment+of+Correction&sid=Eeops 

Michigan Department of Corrections www.michigan.gov/corrections 
Minnesota Department of Corrections www.corr.state.mn.us  
Mississippi Department of Corrections www.mdoc.state.ms.us  
Missouri Department of Corrections www.doc.missouri.gov 
Montana Department of Corrections www.cor.state.mt.us/ 
Nebraska Department of Correctional Services www.corrections.state.ne.us 
Nevada Department of Corrections www.ndoc.state.nv.us  
New Hampshire Department of Corrections www.state.nh.us/nhdoc 
New Jersey Department of Corrections www.state.nj.us/corrections  
New Mexico Corrections Department http://corrections.state.nm.us 
New York State Department of Correctional Services www.docs.state.ny.us 
New York City Department of Correction www.ci.nyc.ny.us/html/doc  
North Carolina Department of Correction www.doc.state.nc.us 
North Dakota Department of Corrections and Rehabilitatio
n 

www.state.nd.us/docr 

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction www.drc.state.oh.us  
Oklahoma Department of Corrections www.doc.state.ok.us  
Oregon Department of Corrections www.doc.state.or.us  
Pennsylvania Department of Corrections www.cor.state.pa.us 
Rhode Island and Providence Plantations Department of C
orrections 

www.doc.state.ri.us 

South Carolina Department of Corrections www.state.sc.us/scdc  
South Dakota Department of Corrections www.state.sd.us/corrections/corrections.html 
Tennessee Department of Correction www.state.tn.us/correction 
Texas Department of Criminal Justice  www.tdcj.state.tx.us 
Utah Department of Corrections www.cr.ex.state.ut.us  
Vermont Department of Corrections www.doc.state.vt.us  
Virginia Department of Corrections www.vadoc.state.va.us  
Washington State Department of Corrections www.doc.wa.gov  
West Virginia Division of Corrections www.wvdoc.com/wvdoc 
Wisconsin Department of Corrections www.wi-doc.com 
Wyoming Department of Corrections http://doc.state.wy.us/corrections.asp  
State Corrections (Juvenile)  
Alabama Department of Youth Services www.dys.alabama.gov/ 
Alaska Division of Juvenile Justice  www.hss.state.ak.us/djj  
Arizona Department of Juvenile Corrections www.juvenile.state.az.us/Offices/Victims/VictimsHome.htm 
Arkansas Division of Youth Services www.arkansas.gov/dhs/dys/index.htm  
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California Division of Juvenile Justice www.cdcr.ca.gov 
Colorado Division of Youth Corrections www.cdhs.state.co.us/dyc 
Connecticut Bureau of Juvenile Justice www.ct.gov/dcf/cwp/view.asp?a=2550&q=314444 
Delaware Dept. of Services for Children, Youth & Families http://kids.delaware.gov/ 
District of Columbia Youth Services www.dhs.dc.gov/dhs/cwp/view,a,3,q,492460.asp 
Florida Department of Juvenile Justice www.djj.state.fl.us 
Georgia Department of Juvenile Justice  www.djj.state.ga.us  
Hawaii Office of Youth Services www.hawaii.gov/dhs/youth/oys  
Idaho Department of Juvenile Corrections www.djc.state.id.us 
Illinois Department of Corrections Juvenile Division www.idoc.state.il.us/subsections/dept_overview/2002/juvenile

_division.shtml 
Indiana Juvenile Facilities www.in.gov/indcorrection 
Iowa Juvenile Institutions www.dhs.state.ia.us/dhs2005/dhs_homepage/children_family

/juvenile_facilities/index.html 
Kansas Juvenile Justice Authority http://jja.state.ks.us/index.htm  
Kentucky Department of Juvenile Justice http://djj.ky.gov 
Louisiana Office of Youth Development www.oyd.louisiana.gov 
Maine Department of Corrections Juvenile Services Divisi
on 

www.state.me.us/corrections/juvenile/index.htm 

Maryland Department of Juvenile Services www.djs.state.md.us 
Massachusetts Department of Youth Services www.state.ma.us/dys  
Michigan Bureau of Juvenile Justice www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,1607,7-124-5452_34044---,00.html 
Minnesota Department of Corrections Juvenile Facilities www.doc.state.mn.us 
Mississippi Division of Youth Services www.mdhs.state.ms.us/dys.html 
Missouri Division of Youth Services www.dss.mo.gov/dys/index.htm 
Montana Department of Corrections Juvenile Division www.cor.state.mt.us/YouthServices/YouthServices.asp 
Nebraska Juvenile Services www.hhs.state.ne.us/jus/jusindex.htm  
Nevada Juvenile Justice Services http://dcfs.state.nv.us/DCFS_JuvenileJusticeSvcs.htm 
New Hampshire Division for Juvenile Justice Services www.dhhs.nh.gov/DHHS/DJJS/default.htm 
New Jersey Juvenile Justice Commission www.state.nj.us/lps/jjc/jjchome.html 
New Mexico Children, Youth and Families Department http://www.cyfd.org/ 
New York Office of Children and Family Rehabilitative 
Services 

www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/rehab 

North Carolina Department of Juvenile Justice & Delinque
ncy Prevention 

www.ncdjjdp.org  

North Dakota Juvenile Justice Services www.ndaco.org/jj/default.asp  
Ohio Department of Youth Services www.dys.ohio.gov 
Oklahoma Office of Juvenile Affairs www.state.ok.us/~oja  
Oregon Youth Authority www.oregon.gov/OYA 
Pennsylvania Juvenile Court Judges Commission http://www.jcjc.state.pa.us/jcjc/site/default.asp 
Rhode Island Juvenile Corrections www.hepprograms.org/juven 
South Carolina Department of Juvenile Justice www.state.sc.us/djj  
South Dakota Juvenile Corrections www.state.sd.us/corrections/juvenile_corrections.htm 
Tennessee Department of Children’s Services Division of 
Juvenile Justice 

www.state.tn.us/youth/juvenilejustice.htm 

Texas Youth Commission www.tyc.state.tx.us  
Utah Division of Juvenile Justice Services www.hsdyc.state.ut.us  
Vermont Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services www.state.vt.us 
Virginia Department of Juvenile Justice www.djj.state.va.us  
Washington Juvenile Rehabilitation Administration www1.dshs.wa.gov/jra 
West Virginia Division of Juvenile Services www.wvdjs.state.wv.us  
Wisconsin Division of Juvenile Corrections www.wi-doc.com/index_juvenile.htm  
Wyoming Juvenile Services www.wyjuvenilejustice.com 
Victims’ Rights Compliance and/or Enforcement Programs  
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Arizona Voice for Crime Victims www.voiceforvictims.org  
Colorado Organization for Victim Assistance www.coloradocrimevictims.org  
Connecticut: Office of the Victim Advocate www.ova.state.ct.us 
Florida Network of Victim Witness Services www.fnvws.org 
Iowa Organization for Victim Assistance www.iowaiova.com 
Maryland Crime Victims' Resource Center www.mdcrimevictims.org  
Michigan Crime Victim Foundation www.crimevictimfoundation.org 
Michigan Victim Alliance www.mivictims.org 
Minnesota: Crime Victim Justice Unit http://www.ojp.state.mn.us/MCCVS/CVJU/about.htm 
Missouri Victim Assistance Network http://mova.missouri.org  
New Mexico Crime Victims Association www.candothat.com/nmcva 
North Carolina Victim Assistance Network www.nc-van.org 
Ohio Victim Witness Association www.ovwa.org 
Oregon Crime Victims’ Assistance Network www.oregonvictims.com/cvanonly.htm 
Crime Victims United of Oregon www.crimevictimsunited.org 
South Carolina: Crime Victims’ Ombudsman www.govoepp.state.sc.us/cvo 
South Carolina Victim Assistance Network www.scvan.org  
Texans for Equal Justice www.texansforequaljustice.org 
Texas Victim Services Association www.geocities.com/Athens/Acropolis/2962 
Washington Coalition of Crime Victim Advocates www.wccva.org 
Wisconsin Department of Justice www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/Boards_&_Advisory_groups/Wiscons

in_Crime_Victims_Council.asp 
Wisconsin: Crime Victim Rights Board www.doj.state.wi.us/cvs/CVRB.asp 
Wyoming Crime Victims Coalition www.wycrimevictims.org 
Other Victim Resources  
Alliance for Justice  www.afj.org  
American Psychological Association www.apa.org  
Boys & Girls Clubs of America www.bgca.org  
Children’s Institute Inc. www.childrensinstitute.org  
Communities Against Violence Network www.cavnet.org  
Compassionate Friends www.compassionatefriends.com  
Corporate Alliance to End Partner Violence www.caepv.org  
Hope for Healing www.geocities.com/HotSprings/2402  
International Society for Traumatic Stress Studies www.istss.org 
International Victimology Website www.victimology.nl 
Internet Crime Complaint Center www.ic3.gov 
Jewish Women International www.jewishwomen.org  
Joint Center on Violence and Victim Studies http://www.washburn.edu/ce/jcvvs/ 
Justice for All www.jfa.net  
Michigan State University Victims and the Media Program http://victims.jrn.msu.edu  
National Center for PTSD www.ncptsd.va.gov 
National Committee for the Prevention of Elder Abuse http://www.preventelderabuse.org/ 
Post Trauma Resources www.posttrauma.com  
Safe Horizon (New York City region) www.safehorizon.org  
Security On Campus www.securityoncampus.org 
Sexual Assault Nurse Examiner www.sane-sart.com 
Sexual Assault Response Team www.sane-sart.com 
The Stalking Victim’s Sanctuary www.stalkingvictims.com  
Stop Bulling Now www.stopbullyingnow.hrsa.gov/index.asp 
Victim Assistance Online www.vaonline.org  
Violence Policy Center www.vpc.org  
Women’s Justice Center www.law.pace.edu/bwjc  
Workplace Violence Research Institute www.workviolence.com 
Legal Research/Resources  
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Findlaw www.findlaw.com  
National Crime Victim Law Institute www.lclark.edu/org/ncvli  
U.S. Supreme Court Decisions http://supct.law.cornell.edu/supct/index.html  
WashLaw Legal Research on the Web www.washlaw.edu  
Media  
Criminal Justice Journalists www.reporters.net/cjj  
Dart Center for Journalism and Trauma www.dartcenter.org 
News Index http://www.journalism.org/news_index 
Newslink http://newslink.org 
Newspapers.com www.newspapers.com  
Poynter Institute for Media Studies www.poynter.org  
Public Relations Society of America  www.prsa.org 
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